

Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 31 Mar 2017 08:09:32 -0400

OK will make these changes and send a clean version.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation

Hi.

Slide 14 - this isn't the timeline for debate / passage that I had arranged. Just cut the sub-bullets about debate and royal assent, please.

Also, will not require the appendix.

Atel/

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 7:55 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the implementation deck for the Ministers briefing. It's tracked against the previous. A clean version will follow this morning.
Keley